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MEMORANDUM FOR THE PRESIDENT yd

T ke B

In response to your,feénest of December 31st, H-.h;u===.-’//
,fﬂ U$ /f
@@k this Apency has{&ssistu&gﬁm& orderly transition-@yemry?ér
Adiimrstrrewed L0 the lncoming Aéministration;&n-%:
. DBy your direction I kepleach of the majoy
Presgidential candidates informed on international
developments, along the general lines of thg/ﬁrlefings
I regularly prepare for you. During the ¢ampaign General
Zisenhower and Governor Stevenson were ach briefed four
times at their convenience by an Agendy representative.
L. DBy your direction this Ageﬁéy prepared a
comprehensive National Intelligenée dicest designed to
cive in summary form the most important national intelli-
sence on a world wide basis./fThis was keyed to the NSC
policy compilation prepareﬂ/by the NSC Staff and was given
Dy you to General Eisenhﬁ%er immediately following the
election. /:
¢. Since the ?1ecﬁion I have personally briefed
General Eisenhoweyﬁfour times, and Mr. Joseph Dodge, the
r

;"
incoming Directgr of the Budgzet, once.

4
I

a. To %ﬂéure the strict security precautions
NeCessary §¢é handling highly classified information,
I have ijﬂgblished a secure office for an Agency representa-
tive in the Commodore Hotel. This Agency representative is

coatinuously available to the President-elect and to the
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Sceretary of State designate (FMGM to

preimer ot S
brief them snd to provide the . '\regularly prepared

by the Central Intellisence Agency.
e. ?epresen‘t,atlves of CIA have conferred with

hid 14 fiirsed by, 0T W
% General E,J.senhower,\ n connection with

o committee which General Eisenhower proposes to establish

[

for the purpose of reviewing the US effort in the field of

"eold war' activities. These conversations have assisted

fﬁ/?
in the organization of swekl lll cormittee and in determintre—
#/pr/ﬂ’/fm 2 s e o A ser 04 IR TS
o—leinda. .ﬁ.nﬁarmabum..am%{nm@j;grial whiéh the committee

will need, |
L. Various special briefings have been prep red in s
A v JG T j .
order that I may provide on request addltlonalﬂsna.aﬂaeags

POt it AP AR

Tor the principal ¢abinet and sub-cabinet officers.
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Mr. Dulles asked that the attaéhed ?r0posed
reply to the President's memorandum (Tab A) ve
glven to you in draft form since there ls some
question as to whetker peragraph e should be

included. The pencilled changes are his.

25X1

8 Januvary 1953

(DATE)
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